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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
TAMPA DIVISION

ADVANCED INTERVENTIONAL Case No.: 8:20-cv-02704-WFJ-CPT
PAIN & DIAGNOSTICS OF
WESTERN ARKANSAS, LLC, on SECOND AMENDED CLASS
bg[ha{fé)f itself and all others similarly | ACTION COMPLAINT

situated,

. DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
Plaintiff,

V.

ADVA HOLDINGS, LLC and
ENCOMPASS SPECIALTY
NETWORK, LLC,

Defendants.

Plaintiff Advanced Interventional Pain & Diagnostics of Western Arkansas,
LLC (“AIPD” or “Plaintiff”), on behalf of itself and all others similarly situated,
brings this Complaint against Adva Holdings, LLC (“Adva”) and Encompass
Specialty Network, LLC (“Encompass™) (collectively “Defendants” or “Paradigm
Specialty Networks™) for violations of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act.
Plaintiff seeks certification of its claims against Defendants as a class action. In
support, Plaintiff states as follows:

INTRODUCTION

1. This case challenges Defendants’ policy and practice of faxing
unsolicited advertisements. In or around March 2019, Defendants faxed an

unsolicited and unwanted advertisement to Plaintiff which is attached as Exhibit A.
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2. Congress enacted the Telephone Consumer Protection Act (“TCPA”),
47 U.S.C. § 227, to regulate the fast-growing expansion of the telemarketing
industry. As is pertinent here, the TCPA and its implementing regulations prohibit
persons within the United States from sending advertisements via fax.

3. Junk faxes disrupt recipients’ peace; drain recipients’ paper, ink, and
toner; and cause recipients tangible damages. Junk faxes also cause recipients to
waste valuable time retrieving and discerning the purpose of the faxes; prevent fax
machines from receiving and sending authorized faxes; and cause undue wear and
tear on recipients’ fax machines. Plaintiff offers medical services and must use its
fax machine to receive communications about patients, including vital information
such as prescriptions and insurance information. That purpose is impeded when
Plaintiff’s fax machine is invaded by junk faxes. As recognized by Congress in
enacting the TCPA, junk faxes are a significant problem interfering with modern
commerce. As discussed below, this is particularly true for healthcare providers
like Plaintiff, which still rely significantly on faxes to communicate vital
information about patients such as prescriptions and insurance information.

4. Plaintiff is an interventional pain medicine clinic that provides pain
management for patients in northwest Arkansas. As a medical provider, Plaintiff
relies upon fax machines to operate and provide services to its patients. Plaintiff
estimates that it receives several thousand unwanted and unsolicited faxes each

year. Plaintiff must wade through dozens of unsolicited faxes from companies
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selling their products to find vital incoming faxes, such as medical documents and
Insurance authorizations. It was this harm that Congress recognized in passing the
Telephone Consumer Protection Act, 47 U.S.C. § 227 (“TCPA”).!

5. The TCPA provides a private right of action and statutory damages of
$500 per violation, which may be trebled when the violation is willing or knowing.

6. On behalf of itself and all others similarly situated, Plaintiff brings this
case under the TCPA to recover declaratory relief, damages for violations of the
TCPA, and an injunction prohibiting Defendants from future TCPA violations.

PARTIES

9. Plaintiff is a pain management clinic located in Fort Smith, Arkansas.

10. Defendant Adva Holdings, LLC is a company organized under the
laws of the State of Delaware with an office in Lakewood Ranch, Florida.
According to Bloomberg.com, Adva Holdings, LLC “offers pain management, post

acute care, and addiction recovery services, including physical rehabilitation,

1 “Unsolicited advertising is beginning to clog fax lines, restricting the owners’ ability to
use their machines for the purposes they originally bought them for and generating
operating costs the users can't control. Unlike junk mail, which can be discarded, or
solicitation phone calls, which can be refused or hung up, junk fax ties up the recipient’s
line until it has been received and printed. The recipient’s machine is unavailable for
business and he or she incurs the high cost for supplies before knowing whether the
message is either wanted or needed.” 135 Cong. Rec. E 1462 (May 2, 1989, statement of
Rep. Edward Markey, 101 Cong.) Representative Markey further testified: “To quote an
article from the Washington Post, ‘receiving junk fax is like getting junk mail with
postage due.” Succinctly put, using a facsimile machine to send unsolicited advertising not
only shifts costs from the advertiser to the recipient, but keeps an important business
machine from being used for its intended purpose.” 136 Cong. R. H 5818 (July 30, 1990),
101% Cong. 2" Sess., statement of Rep. Markey, p. 5).
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counseling, and cognitive behavior therapy.”2 Upon information and belief, Adva

Holdings, LLC uses the website www.paradigmcorp.com for all business

purposes.® Adva Holdings, LLC has registered “Paradigm Specialty Networks,
LLC” as a trade-name in the State of Delaware and as a fictitious name in the State
of Florida. See Ex. B, Ex. C. Upon information and belief, Adva Holdings, LLC is
wholly owned by Paradigm Management and/or Paradigm Acquisition
Corporation.* Adva lists that its corporate headquarters are located at 6920
Profesional Parkway East, Lakewood Ranch, Florida.

11. Defendant Encompass Specialty Network, LLC is a company
organized under the laws of the State of Florida with an office in Tampa, Florida.
Upon information and belief, Encompass Specialty Network, LLC uses the website

www.paradigmcorp.com for all business purposes. Encompass Specialty Network,

LLC has registered “Paradigm Specialty Networks, LLC” as a fictitious name in
the State of Florida. See Ex. D. Upon information and belief, Encompass is wholly

owned by Paradigm Management and/or Paradigm Acquisition Corporation.®

2 See Adva Holdings LLC, located at:
https://www.bloomberg.com/profile/company/1351693D:US

3 For example, at https://www.bloomberg.com/profile/company/1351693D:US, the
hyperlink for the entity’s website (www.adva-net.com) redirects to
https://www.paradigmcorp.com/.

4 See: https://www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/paradigm-announces-acquisition-of-
adva-net-300707047.html; https://www.linkedin.com/company/adva-net/about/

5 See: https://www.summitpartners.com/news/omers-private-equity-announces-agreement-
to-acquire-paradigm-outcomes
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Encompass lists its address as 1408 Westshore Blvd, Suite 1010, Tampa, Florida
33607.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

12.  This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to
28 U.S.C. § 1331 as the claims alleged herein arise under the Telephone Consumer
Protection Act, 47 U.S.C. § 277. Mims v. Arrow Fin. Serv., LLC, 132 S.Ct. 740
(2012). This Court also has jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1332(d)(2) because
this matter is a class action in which class members are citizens of a different state
than that of the Defendants and the amount in controversy (including attorneys’
fees), upon information and belief, exceeds $5,000,000.00, exclusive of interest
and costs.

13. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendants, as their
respective corporate headquarters are located in this district.

14.  Venue is proper in this Court because Defendants conduct business in
this district, are residents of this district, and are subject to the Court’s personal
jurisdiction, and substantial acts giving rise to the cause of action asserted herein
occurred in this district.

FACTS

15.  On or around March 1, 2019, Defendants sent an unsolicited

advertisement to Plaintiff’s facsimile machine located at its office in Fort Smith,

Sebastian County, Arkansas. The advertisement notifies medical clinics about the
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commercial availability of Defendants’ services, and entices them to enroll in the
“Paradigm network.” The fax provides the like, kind and quality of Defendants’
service in proposing a commercial transaction.

16.  The fax states:

As guarantors of payment, we are responsible for paying you in a timely

and pre-established fashion. There are no extended wait times for payment

and the reimbursement rates are attractive. You bill us, we pay you. End of

story.
(Emphasis in original).

17. The faxed advertisement proposes a commercial transaction by
“invit[ing] [Plaintiff] to enroll in the orthopedics, spine and pain management
section of the Paradigm network.” (emphasis in original).

18.  To incentivize the recipient to contact Paradigm Specialty Networks,
the fax touts how Plaintiff would benefit from using its services. The fax:

- Offers free enrollment in its network;

- Tells the recipient that the Paradigm network has a “national
presence”;

- Identifies the range of agreements Defendants maintain to
service their network members;

- Promotes their goal to “streamline the process . . . to reach a

‘treat and bill” scenario” for providers; and
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- Emphasizes that Paradigm Specialty Networks acts as
“guarantors of payment,” further touting “[y]ou bill us, we pay
you. End of story.”
19. A copy of this facsimile is attached hereto and marked as Exhibit A.
20. Defendants did not have Plaintiff’s prior express invitation or
permission to send advertisements to Plaintiff’s fax machine. Further, Defendants
did not have an existing business relationship with Plaintiff. Regardless, the Fax
did not include any “opt-out” language notifying the recipient how to stop future
fax transmissions as required by 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(1)(C)(iii); 47 C.F.R. §
64.1200(a)(4)(iv) in any faxed advertisement pursuant to an existing business
relationship.
21. Defendants sent a faxed advertisement to Plaintiff without consent to
do so, and without an existing business relationship.

EACH DEFENDANT IS A SENDER OF THE FAX UNDER THE TCPA

22. The FCC and courts have resolved the issue of who has liability under
the TCPA for sending an unsolicited faxed advertisement. This issue was addressed
in March of this year by the District of Columbia Court of Appeals. See FDS
Restaurant, Inc. v. All Plumbing, Inc., No. 16-CV-1009, 2020 WL 1465919 (March
26, 2020). A sender is the person or entity on whose behalf a junk fax is sent or
whose goods or services are advertised or promoted in the junk fax. Id. at *6.

(internal quotations omitted). See also 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200(f)(10) (defining
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“sender” of an unsolicited advertisement to a telephone facsimile machine as “the
person or entity on whose behalf a facsimile unsolicited advertisement is sent or
whose goods or services are advertised or promoted in the unsolicited
advertisement.”).

23. The fax attached as Exhibit A advertises the services of each of the
Defendants.

24. The fax includes a stylized logo “Paradigm” in the top left corner.

Additionally, the fax directs recipients to the website www.paradigmcorp.com for

additional information about the company’s services. This is the website shared by
Defendants Adva and Encompass.
25.  The purpose of the website is to further advertise Paradigm’s business.
See, e.9.:
We don’t just produce results. We give people back their lives.
For almost 30 years, Paradigm has set the standard for outcomes-focused
care and for transforming the lives of catastrophically injured workers and
their families. Today, we offer an expanded set of innovative solutions that
allow us to deliver better health outcomes and a better value for our clients.®
26.  Paradigm’s website describes that the company offers its services via
three different divisions, one of which is Paradigm Specialty Networks. Regarding

this division, the website states:

® See About Paradigm, located at: https://www.paradigmcorp.com/about/
SECOND AMENDED COMPLAINT CASE NO.: 8:20-cv-02704-T-02CPT
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Paradigm Specialty Networks offers innovative, data-driven
network solutions for the most challenging, expensive, and
unmanaged segments in workers’ compensation: orthopedic &
spine, pain management, addiction, post-acute care, behavioral
health, and surgical implants. We contract with the nation’s top
specialty providers, so your injured worker gets the very best
care, and you get a headache-free, cost-saving process.’

27. Adva Holdings, LLC and Encompass Specialty Network, LLC are
senders of the fax as they each are registered to do business under the name
Paradigm Specialty Networks. See Ex. B, Ex. C, Ex. D.

CLASS ALLEGATIONS

28.  In accordance with Fed. R. Civ. P. 23, Plaintiff brings this action on
behalf of the following class of persons (the “Class”):

All persons and entities who held telephone numbers that
received one or more telephone facsimile transmissions
that promoted the commercial availability or quality of
property, goods, or services offered by Defendants.

29.  Plaintiff reserves the right to modify or amend the definition of the
proposed Class before the Court determines whether certification is proper, as more
information is gleaned in discovery.

30. Excluded from the Class are Defendants, any parent, subsidiary,

affiliate, or controlled person of Defendants, as well as the officers, directors,

agents, servants, or employees of Defendants and the immediate family members

’ See Specialty Networks, located at: https://www.paradigmcorp.com/specialty-networks/
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of any such persons. Also excluded are any judge who may preside over this case
and any attorneys representing Plaintiff or the Class.

31. Numerosity. The Members of the Class are so numerous that joinder
Is impractical. Upon information and belief, Defendants have sent illegal fax
advertisements to hundreds if not thousands of other recipients.

32.  Commonality. Common questions of law and fact apply to the claims

of all Class Members and include (but are not limited to) the following:

(@ Whether Defendants sent faxes advertising the commercial
availability of property, goods, or services;

(b)  The manner and method Defendants used to compile or obtain
the list of fax numbers to which it sent Exhibit A as well as other
fax advertisements;

(c) Whether Defendants faxed advertisements without first
obtaining the recipient’s prior express permission or invitation;

(d)  Whether Defendants sent the fax advertisements knowingly or
willfully;

()  Whether Defendants violated 47 U.S.C. § 227;

()  Whether Plaintiff and the other Class Members are entitled to
actual and/or statutory damages;

(g) Whether the Court should award treble damages; and

(h)  Whether Plaintiff and the other Class Members are entitled to
declaratory, injunctive, and/or other equitable relief.

33. Typicality. Plaintiff’s claims are typical of the claims of all Class
Members. Plaintiff received an unsolicited fax advertisement from Defendants

during the Class Period. Plaintiff makes the same claims that it makes for the Class
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Members and seeks the same relief that it seeks for the Class Members. Defendants
have acted in the same manner toward Plaintiff and all Class Members.

34. Fair and Adequate Representation. Plaintiff will fairly and adequately

represent and protect the interests of the Class. It is interested in this matter, has no
conflicts, and has retained experienced class counsel to represent the Class.
Counsel for Plaintiff has agreed to advance the court costs and expenses of
litigation on their behalf, contingent on the outcome of this litigation.

35. Predominance and Superiority. For the following reasons, common

questions of law and fact predominate and a class action is superior to other
methods of adjudication:

(@) Proof of Plaintiff’s claims will also prove the claims of the
Class without the need for separate or individualized
proceedings;

(b) Evidence regarding defenses or any exceptions to liability that
Defendants may assert will come from Defendants’ records and
will not require individualized or separate inquiries or
proceedings;

(c) Defendants have acted and continue to act pursuant to common
policies or practices in the same or similar manner with respect
to all Class Members;

(d) The amount likely to be recovered by individual Members of
the Class does not support individual litigation. A class action
will permit a large number of relatively small claims involving
virtually identical facts and legal issues to be resolved
efficiently in one proceeding based on common proof;

(e)  This case is inherently well-suited to class treatment in that:
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(i)  Defendants identified persons or entities to receive its fax
transmissions, and it is believed that Defendants’
computers and business records will enable Plaintiff to
readily identify Class Members and establish liability
and damages;

(i)  Common proof can establish Defendants’ liability and
the damages owed to Plaintiff and the Class;

(iii)  Statutory damages are provided for in the statutes and are
the same for all Class Members and can be calculated in
the same or a similar manner;

(iv) A class action will result in an orderly and expeditious
administration of claims, and it will foster economies of
time, effort, and expense;

(v) A class action will contribute to uniformity of decisions
concerning Defendants’ practices; and

(vi) Asa practical matter, the claims of the Class are likely to
go unaddressed absent class certification.

CLAIM FOR RELIEF

COUNT I
Violations of the Telephone Consumer Protection Act
47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(1)(C) and 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200(a)(4)
36. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference each of the preceding
paragraphs as though fully set forth herein.
37. The TCPA provides strict liability for sending fax advertisements in a
manner that does not comply with the statute. Recipients of fax advertisements

have a private right of action to seek an injunction or damages for violations of the

TCPA and its implementing regulations. 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(3).
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38. The TCPA makes it unlawful to send any “unsolicited advertisement”
via fax unless certain conditions are present. 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(1)(C).
“Unsolicited advertisement” is defined as “any material advertising the commercial
availability or quality of any property, goods, or services which is transmitted to
any person without that person’s prior express invitation or permission, in writing
or otherwise.” 47 U.S.C. § 227(a)(5).

39. Unsolicited faxes are illegal if the sender and recipient do not have an
“established business relationship.” 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(1)(C)(i). “Established
business relationship” is defined as “a prior or existing relationship formed by a
voluntary two-way communication between a person or entity and a business or
residential subscriber with or without an exchange of consideration, on the basis of
an inquiry, application, purchase or transaction by the business or residential
subscriber regarding products or services offered by such person or entity, which
relationship has not been previously terminated by either party.” 47 U.S.C. 8
227(a)(2); 47 C.F.R. § 64.1200(f)(6).

40. Regardless of whether the sender and recipient have an established
business relationship, a faxed advertisement is illegal unless it includes an opt-out
notice on its first page that complies with the TCPA’s requirements. See 47 U.S.C.
8 227(b)(1)(C)(iii); 47 C.F.R. 8§ 64.1200(a)(4)(iv). To comply with the law, an opt-
out notice must (1) inform the recipient that the recipient may opt out of receiving

future faxes by contacting the sender; (2) provide both a domestic telephone
SECOND AMENDED COMPLAINT CASE NO.: 8:20-cv-02704-T-02CPT
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number and a facsimile machine number—one of which must be cost-free—that
the recipient may contact to opt out of future faxes; and (3) inform the recipient
that the sender’s failure to comply with an opt-out request within thirty days is a
violation of law. See 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(2)(D); 47 CFR § 64.1200(a)(4)(iii).

41. Defendants faxed an unsolicited advertisement to Plaintiff in violation
of 47 U.S.C. § 227(b)(1)(C) and 47 C.F.R. 8 64.1200(a)(4).

42. Defendants knew or should have known (a) that Plaintiff had not given
express invitation or permission for Defendants to fax advertisements about their
products; and (b) that Exhibit A is an advertisement.

43. Defendants’ actions caused actual damage to Plaintiff and the Class
Members. Defendants’ junk faxes caused Plaintiff and the Class Members to lose
paper, toner, and ink consumed in the printing of Defendants’ faxes through
Plaintiff’s and the Class Members’ fax machines. Defendants’ faxes cost Plaintiff
and the Class Members time that otherwise would have been spent on Plaintiff’s
and the Class Members’ business activities.

44. In addition to statutory damages (and the trebling thereof), Plaintiff
and the Class are entitled to declaratory and injunctive relief under the TCPA.

REQUEST FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE Plaintiff, individually and on behalf of all others similarly

situated, respectfully requests that this Court:
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a) Determine that this action may be maintained as a class action
under F.R.C.P. 23;

b)  Declare Defendants’ conduct to be unlawful under the TCPA;

c) Award damages under the TCPA for each violation in the
amount of actual monetary loss or $500, whichever is greater, and treble those
damages;

d) Enjoin Defendants from additional violations;
e)  Award Plaintiff and the Class their attorney’s fees and costs;

f) Grant such other legal and equitable relief as the Court may
deem appropriate, including costs and attorney’s fees.

JURY DEMAND

Plaintiff and the Members of the Class hereby request a trial by jury.

Date: January 18, 2021.
Respectfully submitted,

By:  /s/ Nicole L. Ballante
Nicole L. Ballante (Fla. Bar No. 125356)
nballante@baileyglasser.com
BAILEY & GLASSER, LLP
360 Central Avenue, Suite 1500
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701
Telephone: 727.894.6745
Facsimile: 727.894.2649

Randall K. Pulliam

(Admitted Pro Hac Vice)
rpulliam@cbplaw.com

CARNEY BATES & PULLIAM, PLLC
519 West 7th St.

Little Rock, AR 72201

Telephone: 501.312.8500

Facsimile: 501.312.8505

Attorneys for Plaintiff
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John Rainwater (ABN 2009-137)
john@rainfirm.com (admitted pro hac vice)
RAINWATER, HOLT & SEXTON

801 Technology Drive

P.O. Box 17250

Little Rock, AR 72222

Telephone: 501.868.2500

Facsimile: 501.868.2505

Additional Plaintiff’s Counsel

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 18th day of January, 2021, | electronically
filed the foregoing with the Clerk of Court by using CM/ECF system which will
send notice of electronic filing to all counsel of record.

/s/ Nicole L. Ballante
Nicole L. Ballante (Fla. Bar No. 125356)
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Paradigm
6710 Professional Phwy W, Suite 301

Sarasota, 1, 34240

Office (8355) 544-7246
Fax (941 313-3403%
www.paradigmeorp.com

Re: Business Development/ Network Enrollment
March, 2019

Dear Sir and/or Madam,

Paradigm Specialty Networks is proud to announce the merger of ADVA-NET and Encompass Specialty
Networks. We would like to invite you to enroll in the orthopedics, spine and pain management
segment of the Paradigm network.

Paradigm Specialty Networks, formerly ADVA-NET and Encompass, has agreements involving the
management and coordination of orthopedics & spine, comprehensive pain management,
addiction recovery and post-acute care patients with national and regional workers’ compensation
carriers and companies across the country. As such, Paradigm is a preferred provider network coordinating
patient care for organizations such as Sedgwick, GENEX, Broadspire, Gallagher Basset, AIG and
other TPAs, Workers’ Comp Insurance Carriers and Self-Insured Employers.

Our network enjoys a national presence and is comprised of a multidisciplinary range of providers including
physical medicine and rehabilitation/physiatrists, orthopedic surgeons and specialists, doctors of osteopathic
medicine, anesthesiologists, neurology specialists, sports medicine specialists, chiropraciors,
physical/occupational therapists, etc. These professionals work out of a variety of service locations which
consist of a mix of private practices/offices, clinics, ambulatory surgical centers, as well as hospitals.

A few of the more salient points to be aware when joining our network:

¢ There is no fee for joining the network nor are there fees for referrals.

¢ One of our objectives is to streamline the process as much as possible so as to reach a “treat and bill”
scenario for our providers. Our Care Coordination Dept. works to make each referral as seamless as
possible.

* As guarantors of payment, we are responsible for paying you in a timely and pre-established
fashion. There are no extended wait times for payment and the reimbursement rates are attractive. You bill
us, we pay you. End of story.

If you believe that your practice may benefit from participating in our specialty networks, please do not
hesitate to contact us with any questions, comments or concerns. Office (855) 544-7246 (option 4
followed by option 2) or email us at provider@adva-net.com . You may also visit us online and
provide your information about your practice at adva-net.com, form located under the “Providers” heading.

Best regards,

Neil K Kalia, D.C.

WP, Provider Relations & Contracting

Specialty Networks

Paradigm (formerly Adva-Net & Encompass)
Office (855) 544-7246 (option 4 followed by option 2)
Fax {941) 549-8103

provider@adva-net.com
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Trade, Business & Fictitious Names

Selected Trade, Business Or Company Details

County New Castle

Status Active

Trade Name PARADIGM SPECIALTY NETWORKS
File Number 599581

Formation Date ~ 09/25/2012

Filed Date 01/28/2019

Address 1 6920 PROFESSIONAL PARKWAY EAST
Address 2

City LAKEWOOD RANCH

State FL

Zip Code 34240

Phone 9256762300

Affiant THOMAS MASTRI

Affiant Title MEMBER/CFO

Parent Company ADVA HOLDINGS LLC
Nature of Business MEDICAL PROVIDER NETWORK
Termination Date
Last Updated On  08/05/2020

Officers (2)
ADVA HOLDINGS LLC
6920 PROFESSIONAL PARKWAY EAST
LAKEWOOD RANCH
FL 34240
THOMAS MASTRI
6920 PROFESSIONAL PARKWAY EAST
LAKEWOOD RANCH
FL 34240

https://courts.delaware.gov/tradenames/details.aspx?id=599581
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Fictitious Name Search

| Submit

Fictitious Name Detail

Fictitious Name
PARADIGM SPECIALTY NETWORKS

Filing Information
Registration Number G19000010585

Status ACTIVE
Filed Date 01/22/2019
Expiration Date 12/31/2024
Current Owners 1

County BROWARD
Total Pages 1

Events Filed NONE
FEI/EIN Number 46-1084856

Mailing Address

6920 PROFESSIONAL PARKWAY EAST
LAKEWOOD RANCH, FL 34240

Owner Information

ADVA HOLDINGS LLC

6920 PROFESSIONAL PARKWAY EAST
LAKEWOOD RANCH, FL 34240
FEIEIN Number: 46-1084856
Document Number: M12000005504

Document Images

01/22/2019 -- REGISTRATION ¥ eW Image in PDF format :

FPrevious on List Next on List Return to List

No Filing History

Fictitious Name Search

Submit
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“APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION OF FICTITIOUS NAME Trgy o AT
Note: Acknowledgements/certificates will be sent to the address in Section 1 only. B ¥ R R
1, Paradigm Specialty Networks
Fictitious Name lo be Registered (See Instructions if name includes a business entity suffix or indlcator) 2[”5 i f‘,} :’i ; 2 ‘aﬁ }[_'I- 5 ')
- 2. 6920 Profcssional Parkway East : : , e ik
c Mailing Address of Business .
2
b Lakewood Ranch FL 34240
&; City Stale ) Zip Code
.y e TR i
3. Florida County of principal place of business: R T O T I s R
Broward County
(See instructions if more than one county)
4. FE! Number: 46-1084856 This space is for office use only
CR4E001 (8/17)
A. Owner(s) of Fictitious Name If Individual(s): (Use an attachment if necessary)
1. 2.
Last First M.l Last First ) M.
Address Address
City State  Zip Code City State Zip Code
~ B. Owner(s) of Fictitious Name If Not Individual(s): (Use an attachment if necessary)
c 2. Adva Holdings LLC 2.
2 Entity Name Entity Name
°
D 6920 Professional Parkway East
» Address Address
Lakewood Ranch FL 34240
City State Zip Code City State Zip Code
Florida Document Number: M12000005504 _ Florida Document Number:
FEI Number: 46-1084856 ) FEI Number:
O Applied For O Not Applicable 0 Applied For O Not Applicable
I, the undersigned, being an owner in the above fictitious name, cértify that the information indicated on this form is true and accurate. In
accordance with Section 865.09, F.S., | further certify that the fictitious name to be registered has been advertised at least once in a
™ newspaper as defined in chapter 50, Florida Statutes, in the county where the principal place of business is located. | understand that the
- signature below shall have the same legal effect as if made under oath and | am aware that false information submitted in a document to
o the Department of State constitut%ﬁelony as provided for in 5,817.155, F.S.
+ Thomas Mastri er/CFQ, . P
O g il ' v
@ %/ . -~ / 7 L/fi (‘i }X l(,(_ e u?’){b{,(kﬁ\ﬁ' ﬂ&y/i’{ Y(I,H o -yl?, LOp
» | Signature of Owner in Section 1 Date Email Address: (to be used for fullure renewal no(iﬁc:ﬁion)
Phone Number; 925-676-2300
FOR CANCELLATION COMPLETE SECTION 4 ONLY:
< FOR FICTITIOUS NAME OR OWNERSHIP CHANGE COMPLETE SECTIONS 1 THROUGH 4:
=
K} I (we), the undersigned, hereby cancel the fictitious name
et
3]
g which was registered on and was assigned registration number
Signature of Owner of Registration belng Cancelled Date Signature of Owner of Registration being Cancelled Date

~ Mark the applicable boxes O Certificate of Status- $10 O Certified Copy- $30
NON-REFUNDABLE PROCESSING FEE: $50 JAN 2 7079

.
FLOOS - 7/7/2017 Wolters Kluwer Onlinc 5. LB
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CT CORP
3458 Lakeshore Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32312

850-656-4724

. 1/22/2019
Date PR Mﬂ

Acc#120160000072

Name: Paradigm Specialty Networks
Document #: Owner: ADVA Holdings, LLC
Order #: 11381803 - Line 4
Certified Copy of Arts
& Amend: ‘
Plain Copy:
Certificate of Good
Standing:
Apostille/Notarial Country of Destination:
Certification: Number of Certs:
Filing: ‘/ Certified:
Plain: v
cogs: [ ]
@
[
Availability =
~N
Document Amount:$ 50 ro
Examiner =
Updater ___ B
Verifier ;3

W.P. Verifier
Ref#

JAN 80 701

RO HLUNY



Case 8:20-cv-02704-WFJ-CPT Document 85-4 Filed 01/18/21 Page 1 of 4 PagelD 475

EXRHIBIT D



Case 8:20-cv-02704-WFJ-CPT Document 85-4

'/
/' L.
/J,“,' "// f"“/ oorg

— 7

d5e

Previous on List Next on List Return to List

No Filing History
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VISION CORPORATIONS

Fictitious Name Search

i Submit

Fictitious Name Detail

Fictitious Name
PARADIGM SPECIALTY NETWORKS

Filing Information
Registration Number G19000010581

Status ACTIVE
Filed Date 01/22/2019
Expiration Date 12/31/2024
Current Owners 1

County BROWARD
Total Pages 1

Events Filed NONE

FEIEIN Number 81-1798980

Mailing Address

1408 N WESTSHORE BLVD
STE 1010
TAMPA, FL 33607

Owner Information

ENCOMPASS SPECIALTY NETWORK, LLC
1408 N WESTSHORE BLVD, STE 1010
TAMPA, FL 33607

FEVEIN Number: 81-1798980

Document Number: L16000030127

Document Images

01/22/2019 - REGISTRATION ' Y/eW image in PDF format |

Previous on List Next on List Return to List

No Filing History

Fictitious Name Search

i Submit ¢
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‘APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION OF FICTITIOUS NAME

Note: Acknowledgements/certificates will be sent to the address in Section 1 only. oG s ;».... . .
1. Paradigm Speccialty Nctworks
Fictitious Name to be Registered (Ses instructions if name includes a business entity suffix or indicator) 8 e .
2019 SAi 22 AMU: 1B
~ | 2. 1408 N Westshore Blvd, Suitc 1010 v R
c Mailing Address of Businsss g T
o
© Tampa FL 33607
8 City State Zip Code - o
3. Florida County of principal place of business: A LB00a 10551
Broward County
{See instructions if more than one county)
4. FEI| Number: 81-1798980 This space is for office use only
CR4E001 (6/17)
A. Owner(s) of Fictitious Name If Individual(s): (Use an attachment if necessary)
1. 2,
Last First M.L Last First ML
Address ' Bl Address
City State Zip Code City State Zip Code
q B. Owner(s) of Fictitious Name If Not Individual(s): (Use an attachment if necessary)
- 2 Encompass Specialty Network, LLC 2.
9 Entity Name Entity Name
©
@ 1408 N Westshore Blvd, Suite 1010 -
n Address Address
Tampa FL 33607
City State Zip Code City State Zip Code
Florida Document Number: 116000030127 Florida Document Number:
FE! Number: 81-1798980 FEI Number: )
O Applied For O Not Applicable O Applied For 0O Not Applicable
I, the undersigned, being an owner in the above fictitious name, certify that the infoarmation indicated on this form is true and accurate. In
accordance with Section 865.09, F.S., | further certify that the fictitious name to be registered has been advertised at least once in a
o newspaper as defined in chapter 50, Florida Statutes, in the county where the principal place of business is located. | understand that the
- signature below shall have the same legal effect as if made under oath and | am aware that false information submitted in a document to
= the Department of State constitutes a thir _\degr e felony as provided for in .817.155, F.S.
b Thomas?‘ﬂ;‘fﬁ: Member/CEQ 2y %i‘é // ) L o ' ‘
@ e //' i S/ 150 G (,Cbo((x G‘:r,lu(tklt’\({ M-x—c\,{ S Cavp. (v
» Signalure of Owner in Section 1 = Date = Email Address: (1o be used for future renewal no‘fiﬁcation) |
Phone Number: 925-676-2300
FOR CANCELLATION COMPLETE SECTION 4 ONLY:
< FOR FICTITIOUS NAME OR OWNERSHIP CHANGE COMPLETE SECTIONS 1 THROUGH 4:
c
o I (we), the undersigned, hereby cancel the fictitious name
b
O
$ which was registered on ] and was assigned registration number
Signature of Owner of Reglstration being Cancelled Date Signature of Owner of Registration being Cancelled Date

Mark the applicable boxes O Certificate of Status- $10 O Certified Copy—7$30
NON-REFUNDABLE PROCESSING FEE: $50 SaR 20 W

FLOO& - 7/7/2017 Woliers Kluwer Online 2y G0 JRTE
R, MUK
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CT CORP
3488 Lakeshore Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32312
850-656-4724
Date: 1/22/2019 w
T
Accttl20160000072 e
Name: Paradigm Specialty Networks
Document #: Owner: Encompass Specialty Network, LLC
Order #: 11381803 - Line 7
Certified Copy of Arts
& Amend:
Plain Copy:
Certificate of Good
Standing:
Apostille/Notarial Country of Destination:
Certification: Number of Certs:
Filing: / Certiﬁed:t
Plain: v
COGS; Q w
™
2=
)
ra
Availability e
Document ___ Amount:$ 50 W
Examiner =
Updater
Verifier
W.P. Verifier
Ref# =_

JAN 22 7019
RLHUNT
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